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Grazing Cooperator Questionnaire 
Primary Contact Information: 

Name:      
Phone:   
Mailing Address: 

 
What is the physical location of your residence?  
 
 
Emergency Contact: 
 Name: 
 Phone: 
 Physical Address: 
 Relationship: 
 
Do you carry farm liability insurance: 
 
 
 
Grazing Cooperators Only 
 
How would this DUC pasture you’re bidding on fit into your operation? 
 
 
What is your main cattle operation type/management style? (check all that apply)  

Feedlot 
Seed Stock 
Cow/Calf 
Yearling 
Backgrounding 

 
Are there any sustainable grazing practices that you would like to implement if you are 
awarded this tender? 
 
 
Have you taken any sustainable grazing, livestock management/handling workshops or 
formalized training?  
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Do you have access to any of the following equipment? (check all that apply)   
  Post pounder   

Corral panels   
Solar watering system or pump and trough   
Electric fencing setup   
ATV or horse for checking fence   

 
 
Haying Cooperators Only 
 
Do you have access to a scale to weigh bales? 
 Yes 
 No 
 
Can you ensure tat all bales will be removed from the property no later than September 15? 
 Yes 
 No 
 
Do you plan to cut and bale the hay yourself, or hire a custom outfit? 
 I intend cut and bail myself, with members of my farm 
 I intend on hiring a third party 
 
Will this hay be used for your own operation, or do you plan to sell it? 
 Own operation 
 Intend to sell 
 
 
Optional Information 
 
How did you hear about the DUC tender opportunities?  
 
 
  
  
Is there anything else you would like to tell us about?   
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